P

COLUMISIA PaCTicG u‘m:n. ‘)Y SCOUTS OF AMERICA

CONFIDENTIAL RECORID SHEET

Registration Service Boy Scouts of America

Date /{Lﬂfbb/ /2°/ /‘[5:(
7
Social Security Number

Full Name THUES ﬁ&gg Z(CHA’/ZQS’

(no initials if you can possibly get full name)

- e >
City HiILLs Be kD State F- Zip 71Ny
L Gltud 1948
Approximate Age U (to be used ONLY when date of birth is not known)
Religion /70$S5iALY  MeETHC) (ST Nationality
Cccupation
Education
Weight Height Race
Color of Hair Color of Cyes

Outstanding Characteristics or Interests

Married or Single MATZieO Children _
(number, ages, and names, if possible)
souse's Name___ [N

Scouting Connections:

Unit No. City State Position Date Registered Date Resigned
TetP 24 HLLSAad ket Mo “/% 3 g,

Special Recognition

Suspended or Denied Registration for Following Reasons:

/'ZOM puzgé /M/ /muwé-a/)/i&/d zéw', 716 7/ /u/l Z,MLM

SPECIFY THE FACTS THAT LEAD YOU TO RECOMMEND DENIAL OF REGISTRATION,
AND LIST ATTACHED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS (STATE ONLY KNOWN FACTS NOT

RUMOR, CONJECTURE, OR SPECULATION):
g DENTIAL s e Signed /M K WWZ’I
(Scout Exegutive)

; Q ,
MAY 121988 May L 338 Council @WM // Ll
F. STARONS7g0  jaecoy | ANGLIM ’
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Dear Ocn:

Thank you
This case

lco
Field Service
fic Council, Mo. 4%2

Ai‘D SENITT ST
W

HERT "IN T
wdd LTl A

ki o Y4 > >
vames 2053 3Fichards

for the det2iled information sent concerning the above Scouter,
has been reviewed with our etiernev 2nd is now on our permanent

Contidential File.

Sincerely,

Paul Irnst, Director
Registration Service

PE/ako

cc: HWestern Region

READY TO FILE

JAY 1 5 1988

ERIN ORILEY
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May 4, 1988

/“ﬁ 7 1 -
Hun“r\' 1..‘ Bauer . /\//‘E—; 7/<-, ) <, - <

foan A Pediswn, i

o L e Mr. Paul Ernst
T A et Registration Service
Phill Coe National Office, Boy Scouts of America
Sverrtns Do 1325 Walnut Hill Lane
Jadk Samper P.O. Box 152079
Irving, Texas 75015-2079
Rivhare v Alesanger
S Dear Paul,
Victor vy
L et T Atrached is one more that almost clears our list. This is another old
AR one but he has not been registered with us for nearly two years. He
dropped out when all of these charges came to light.
. For this reason, there are not too many of the personal description

details available to us. The one child listed is apparently a step child;
the name came off the unit roster with the same address as Richard's.

.
Hode
Lae Tresgent

Pt Seevice Area

Hope that's enought to satisfy B.S.A.
Thanks, Paul.
Sincerely,

[ D

Donald XK. Chilcote
Acting Scout Executive
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Serving muore thun 35,000 youth tn (5 guniies ot Narthwese 2 )ersm Lo~ L o .
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= . the DISTRE@ OF OREGON

e asym e
ke b e rd =
T JAMES ROSS RICHARDS — CR86-155BU
e e L T e e e e N St
.~ - e L s e -.... TS e P
. h - y oz " FRTIN 1-‘~
SIS ine DracEnco of PR Tharnay s tme oo unent ;,\ =T — —_—
| she defandant inperard m person on Stus cate e | .
i . | November 30, 1987
UMSEL I ! WITHOUT COUNSEL However the 2ourt advised defandant of nght ta counsel and askad waether o oadant desirad oo have

ceunset appainted by the court and the defendant therasupon waived 3ssistance af touncel

’ X wiTH CcOunsel |____Glenn Prohaska and John Laing

——— " ——— — T ——— — — — _—— b Sy oo ST T M —— — — —— ——- =TS S S t— — —— ——— —

{Name ot Loumetl

e
PLEA L_X__J GUILTY, and the court being satisited that ! INQLO CONTENDERE, L NOYGUILYY
N there 15 a factuai basis for the plea,

4
i INOT GUILTY. Defendant 1s discharged

There baing a finding/ verdict of
X quiry.

S & Cefendant nas been convicted 35 charged of tho oitensels; of activity relating to material involving
e ":_ > the eexual explortation of minors, in violation of 18 USC 2252(a)(2), as charged
Aimmeass

seisneE in the informatiom.

_

Y oihe Coust aanel aheiner

Wds shown - lppedres o tRe ot e s

s AL 1 et ne arsaecaces Sa e a0 T L

£TERSANT T SR gy

B N LR S

Gy g aed o seerand i seng
i . . LRI 2= S PR b R eaThtade ;f" PR T Yo R fiVe (S) years
semTEMCE ! and on condlr:lon che derendant be conrmed in a jail type institution for a period of

T areriesen

SNPATL A TR L e

0R * 120 days, the execution of the remainder of the sentence of impriosmment is suspended
>70BATION and the defendant placed on probation for a period of five (5) years-, to coumence
CRDER upon release from physical custody, upon the conditions of probation as contained in

P.O0. Form No. 7 and the following special conditioms:

1. Defendant shall participate in an alcohol treatment program, which may include
antabuse, as directed by the probation officer.

SPECIAL. 2. Defendant shall participate in a program of psychotherapy and or sex abuse
coupiTions | counseling, as directed by the probation officer. The treatment program may include
oF use of penile plethysmograph, aversive condition and polygraph testing, as deemed

PROATION | necessary by the treatment program.

3. Defendant shall not possess any pornographic material of any kind.

(see page 2)

SIOITONAL | In aadition sz che specir tenditons T orobrion moosed LEove cf s Receny orderec nat the genedi £2nCHIAAS O OroDaToN <8 Sul 7n
CONCITIONS reverse side Yo this sudyment S omosred Toarr gy zhange the oam . fRUUCE OF SNang tue TaerAag AT it o o
JF L2t anv rime zurning ‘he 2:m0aton penod or wiRin L Mamum proos St c e vears permieed By Tia Ay L@ g oartiTe oo
PR0BATION revoke srobation for a vioration occurning cunng the srobation aenod
i 1
a3 .rU'DIHICT
> Th sord omm t:o0:h dv of the Attor O‘u'mds t s secereg that ne Clesy -
e cours orders commitment o the cusiody 1cT O.F..OR
COMMITMENT EGON 2 ceruried coov of this ulzmant
dRE‘Q‘dME‘( L E D ind commitment 10 the 3 Mar. |
hoti ' snal or otner quaiiried orficer !

DATION 0€e 9 087
o
. ROBERTM CHRIST, CLERK

{_}_{J U S District judge
QEPUTY
el us Magistrare } @M A% /Ij{C/fAc/d .

JAMES M. BURNS e LR=C-ET
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4. Defendant shall refrain from association with minor children, below eighteen
years of age, without the probation officer's aporoval.

5. Defendant is prohibited from maintaining a separate mailing facility from
his home.

6. Defendant shall not frequent pornographic video arcades, massage parlors,
or any other business engaged in the sale or promotion of pornographic materials.

7. Defendant is prohibited from association or visitation of areas where children
congregate, such as parks and playgrounds, without the approval of the probation
officer.

IT IS ORDERED the defendant pay a $50.00 fee assessment to the United States
Attorney.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED the defendant voluntarily surrender to institution
designated on or before 4:00pm, December 28, 1987 and be eligible for work release.

DATED this i day of December, 1987.

. 4
Q@(M )?/D/Q et
//&MHES M. BURNS

United States District Judge

Certified to be a true gnd corr;ct
copy of onginal fiied m 9‘/ office.
Dated /

Rooert M. Chnst. Clerk
Teel?_ Deputy

3\’ 2y

Page , (286-155BU, US vs. James Ross Richards.
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